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1st September 2023 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: 43 Woodburn, Tanfield Lea, Stanley, Co Durham, DH9 9UR 
 
Arboricultural statement 
The following arboricultural statement makes management recommendation for trees at 
the above property. 

 
T1. Sycamore (located in the adjacent property) – prune back all overhanging growth back 
to the boundary line using industry best practice (this could mean that the final pruning cut 
is located either side of the boundary fence depending on the form of the branch  
 
This work is requested to remove problematic branches overhanging the garden and 
dropping debris onto the patio area. 

 
Crown clearance 

 
Crown clearance is the pruning back or the removal of branches that are encroaching 
towards an object such as a building/structure/lawn by a given amount. Good practice 
dictates crown lifting should not normally include the removal of large branches growing 
directly from the trunk as this can cause large wounds which can become extensively 
decayed leading to further long term problems or more short term instability. Crown 
clearance should be specified with reference to a fixed point, e.g. ‘crown clear or prune 
back by 4m’. 
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All tree work is to be undertaken in accordance with good Arboricultural practice. 
 
I trust that you find the above satisfactory and look forward to hearing from you. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
Andy Thompson FdA (Hons) 
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